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QUESTION: 24 

TMS allows you to define each carrier as a primary, secondary, or backup carrier for a 

shipping lane, and also rank carriers to give preference to carriers with superior service. 

In which TMS parameter is this managed? 

A. Optimization Parameter

B. Route Guide Parameter

C. Fuel Costs Parameter

D. Shipment Status Parameter

Answer: B 

QUESTION: 25 

TMS can be used to late? which of the following transportation modes? 

A. Parcel

B. Intermodal

C. Less than truckload (LTL)

D. All of the above.

Answer: D 

QUESTION: 26 

TMS Financial Reports provide metrics on the following, EXCEPT: 

A. Shipment Charge Item Detail Extract

B. Accessorial Tracking

C. Optimizer Savings Report

D. Voucher Listing

Answer: C 

QUESTION: 27 

TMS has a collaborative network of the following: 



A. Carrier 

B. Vendor 

C. Customer 

D. Both A and B. 

 

 

Answer: D 

 

 

QUESTION: 28 

TMS can be used to manage which of the following transportation movement types? 

 

 

A. Inbound 

B. Outbound 

C. Interplant 

D. All of the above.  

 

 

Answer: D 

 

 

QUESTION: 29 

TMS can be used to manage which of the following transportation modes? 

 

 

A. Truckload 

B. Less than truckload (LTL) 

C. Intermodal 

D. All of the above.  

 

 

Answer: D 

 

 

QUESTION: 30 

Which of the following TMS tendering strategies can be used to tender to carriers one at 

a time, using the parameters defined in the Route Guide? 

 

 

A. Broadcast 

B. Sequential 

C. Broadcast for Capacity 

D. Broadcast for Review  

 

 



Answer: B 
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